From: Simone Anthony

To:

Subject: RE: Request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA)
Date: Friday, 13 June 2025 2:44:00 pm
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| refer to your official information request dated 2 June 2025 for a comprehensive,
exhaustive, and complete list of all roads within the jurisdiction of our agency.

The information you have requested is set out below:

There is not an easy way to compare the two sets of data between our Asset Management
System, and the data available to be exported from the National Speed Limit Register. The
NSLR does not give an export of all the roads, only the areas.

A comparison was made by doing some spot checks and it appears that the speed signs we
have in AWM are lining up with what are in the district, meaning there is not a sign thatis not
an indication of the speed limit as per NSLR.

We have not made any changes/adjustments since 2014.

Attached is a list of roads and where there is a speed limit sign. The list does not indicate
every RP with its speed limit, only where we have speed limit signs on the road.

Please note that we could not include any speed limit signs for the Saddle Road (and the
Oxford Road section in between) as this road is still managed by NZTA until handed back to

us.
We do not need infringement information for our asset(roading) data management
purposes. This info will need to be requested from the NZ Police.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Nga mihi,

Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

(-]

| Mobile: +64 27 3125641

Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz
26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

From: Simone Anthony



Sent: Tuesday, 3 June 2025 11:10 am

To: I

Subject: CM: RE: Request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987 (LGOIMA)

Kia ora-

This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding a
comprehensive, exhaustive, and complete list of all roads within the jurisdiction of your
agency, as a Road Controlling Authority (RCA).

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later
than 1 July 2025, being 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are
unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that
timeframe.

As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively
publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these
requests, on our website. In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the
Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any response
published.

If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.

Nga mihi,

Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

<]

| Mobile: +64 27 3125641

Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

From:

Sent: Monday, 2 June 2025 10:21 pm

o I

Subject: Request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
(LGOIMA)

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the

sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

To Whom It May Concern

Pursuant to the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, I request a



comprehensive, exhaustive, and complete list of all roads within the jurisdiction of your
agency, as a Road Controlling Authority (RCA), where:

1. The term “road” shall be defined in accordance with the Land Transport Rule: Setting
of Speed Limits 2024, which adopts the same definition as the Land Transport Act
1998.

2. Foreach suchroad (or part thereof), there is a sign-posted speed limit in effect as of
2 June 2025, where the sign:

© Complies with all requirements specified in section 8 of the Land Transport
Rule: Setting of Speed Limits 2024; and

o Displays a speed limit that is lower than the legal or default speed limit for the
same section of road, as recorded in the National Speed Limit Register (NSLR)
as at 2 June 2025.

3. The information should specify, for each road (or section of road) identified:

© The legal speed limit (as per the NSLR) for that road section, as at 2 June 2025.

O The sign-posted speed limit displayed on the relevant speed limit sign(s), as at
2 June 2025.

© Any supporting information or explanations the RCA holds regarding the
discrepancy between the legal speed limit and the sign-posted speed limit.

© Anyinformation held by the RCA regarding the number of speed limit
infringements, of any kind, that have been issued to road users on the
identified roads (or sections of roads).

If any part of this request is likely to be refused or requires further clarification, please
inform me as soon as practicable so that I may amend or refine my request to facilitate
prompt processing.

Yours faithfully,



Road

052-0093
052-0093
052-0093
052-0093
052-0109
052-0109
052-0109
052-0109
ADELAIDE RD
ADELAIDE RD
ADELAIDE RD
ADELAIDE RD
ADELAIDE RD
AERODROME ACCESS
ALBERT ST (E)
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ALFREDTON RD
ARTHUR RD
ARTHUR RD
ARTHUR RD
ARTHUR RD
ARTHUR RD
ARTHUR RD
ARTHUR RD
ARTHUR RD
BUCKLAND RD
BUCKLAND RD
BUCKLAND RD
BUCKLAND RD
CADMAN ST
CADMAN ST
CARLSON ST
CARLSON ST
CARLSON ST
CARLSON ST
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD
COAST RD

COLE ST

COLE ST
CORONATION ST
CORONATION ST
CORONATION ST
CORONATION ST
COWPER RD
CULLEN ST
CULLEN ST
CULLEN ST
DENMARK ST
DENMARK ST
EASTON ST
EASTON ST
ESPLANADE
ESPLANADE
ESPLANADE
ESPLANADE
ESPLANADE
ESPLANADE
ESPLANADE
GEORGE ST (P)
GEORGE ST (P)
GLADSTONE ST
GLADSTONE ST
GLADSTONE ST
GLADSTONE ST
GRANT ST (W)

W)
W)
W)
W)

Sign ID
4960
4962
4962
4960

12568
12972
12972
12568
12210
12062
11103
11946
12978
8466
9838
9127
11509
12183
12298
12302
9127
12183
12302
11210
12239
11636
11891
12272
14384
11636
11891
14384
12272
2917
2928
2917
2928
9564
9565
9381
9383
14347
14348
14482
3756
3758
3770
3769
3756
3758
3770
3786
3789
14480
14482
14604
14605
14480
3404
3406
13014
9940
8667
14419
8667
14419
11102
2133
2132
2132
11660
12202
10804
11233
14486
14487
14484
14785
14484
14486
14487
8973
8973
2364
2365
2364
2365
12787

Class

Regulatory - General Supplementary
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
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Speed Limit

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

Speed Limit 100km/h
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

Speed Limit 20km/h
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

Location

14606
14652
14652
14606
296
296
296
296
57
1993
58

57
1006
29

13

78
645
272
656
200
78
272
200
650
653
25

0

150
143
25

0

143
150
145
145
145
145
336
336
176
176
176
176
30400
29937
29937
30685
30685
29937
29937
30685
31672
31672
30
30400
32212
32212
30
289
288
940
943
236
236
236
236
100
598
598
598
526
526
547
547
600
545
763
524
763
600
545
14

14

43

43

43

43
585

Speed Limit Sign

30
[STOP]
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
100
100
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50

30=30
[20]
[20]
[20]
[20]
[20]
[20]
[20]
50
50
50
50
50
50
50 /100

50
50

Carriageway
13441
14620
14620
13441

0
0
0
0
0

1771
0

0
938
0

0
36
388
221
388
131
36
221
131
388
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28443
28443
30375
30375
28443
28443
30375
31178
31178

30375
31733
31733
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Side
Left
Right
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
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Direction Indicated

Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Against
Against
Against
Against
Against
Against
Against
Against

Both

Both

Both

Both
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Against
Against

Not applicable
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

Sign Owner

Local Authority
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

Reverse

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

70

70

100
100
100
100
50
50

100
100
50
50
100
100
50
100
100

50
50
70
70

100
100
100
50
50
100

0
0
0
0

500
750
750
500
500
500
500
500
500

0
750
750
900
750
900
750
750
750
750
900
900
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
400
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
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Width Height Ground Height Other Road

AERODROME RD
2000 ALFREDTON RD
1700
2000
2000
2000

1700
2000

2000
2000

CARR ST

CARR ST

2000 CULLEN RD
2000 CULLEN RD
2000 CULLEN RD

2000

2000
2000

GPS Date

26/11/2019
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
26/11/2019
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
26/09/2017

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

10/12/2014
10/12/2014
16/02/2021
16/02/2021
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
07/02/2017

07/02/2017
07/02/2017
07/02/2017

01/07/2016

07/02/2017
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
07/02/2017
17/07/2019

GPS Organisation

Downer New Zealand Limited
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

GPS Method

Update RAMM from Map
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
GREY ST (W]
GREY ST (W]
GREY ST (W]
GREY ST (W]
GREY ST (W]
GREY ST (W]
GREY ST (W]
GREY ST (W]
GUY ST
GUY ST
GUY ST
GUY ST
HALL BLOCK RD EXTN

HALLS RD

HALLS RD

HALLS RD

HALLS RD

HALLS RD

HALLS RD

HERBERTVILLE RD
HERBERTVILLE RD

HIGH ST (E)

HIGH ST (E)

HIGH ST (E)

HIGH ST ()

HIGH ST (E)

HIGH ST ()

HOVDING ST

HOVDING ST

HUXLEY ST

HUXLEY ST

JERVOIS RD

JERVOIS RD

JERVOIS RD

JERVOIS RD

JERVOIS RD

JERVOIS RD

KOHINUI RD

KOHINUI RD

LOWER DOMAIN ROAD TDC
LOWER DOMAIN ROAD TDC
LOWER DOMAIN ROAD TDC
LOWER DOMAIN ROAD TDC
MAHARAHARA RD
MAHARAHARA RD
MAHARAHARA RD
MAHARAHARA RD
MAHARAHARA RD
MAHARAHARA RD
MAHARAHARA RD
MAHARAHARA RD

MAIN ST EAST (SH2)

MAIN ST EAST (SH2)

MAIN ST NORTH (SH2)

MAIN ST NORTH (SH2)

MAIN ST NORTH (SH2)

MAIN ST NORTH (SH2)

MAIN ST NORTH (SH2)

MAIN ST NORTH (SH2)

MAIN ST SOUTH (SH2)

MAIN ST SOUTH (SH2)

MAIN ST SOUTH (SH2)

MAIN ST SOUTH (WEST ACCESS
MAIN ST SOUTH (WEST ACCESS
MAIN ST SOUTH (WEST ACCESS
MAIN ST SOUTH (WEST ACCESS
MAIN ST WEST (SH2)

MAIN ST WEST (SH2)
MAKIRIKIRI RD

MAKIRIKIRI RD

MAKIRIKIRI RD

MAKIRIKIRI RD

MAKIRIKIRI RD

MAKIRIKIRI RD
MANGAMAIRE RD (P)
MANGAMAIRE RD (P)
MANGAMAIRE RD (P)
MANGAMAIRE RD (P)
MANGATAINOKA ST WEST
MANGATAINOKA ST WEST
MATAMAU-ORMONDVILLE RD
MATAMAU-ORMONDVILLE RD
MATAMAU-ORMONDVILLE RD
MATAMAU-ORMONDVILLE RD
MATAMAU-ORMONDVILLE RD
MATAMAU-ORMONDVILLE RD

13057
12787
13057
2393
2394
2399
2400
2394
2393
2400
2399
10214
11271
12052
12146
5435
4740
4741
14529
4741
4740
14529
11707
11531
2150
2151
2151
2150
2151
2150
9415
9416
9043
9043
4756
4758
4758
4756
4757
4759
10494
10494
10228
11189
11202
12084
11764
10875
11876
12270
11027
11306
11787
11819
10334
10334
10454
10456
10454
10456
10455
10457
10452
10451
10453
4722
4723
4723
4722
10339
10339
5719
12623
12893
12893
5719
12623
12650
4394
4394
12650
5749
5749
3042
3044
11054
12007
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
121
122
600
600
122
121
600
600
875
874
874
875
3815
281
281
56
281
281
56
8560
8559
1217
1217
1217
1217
1217
1217
1157
1157
1081
1081
34
34
34
34
34
34
22
22
65

3875
2981
2981
3875
3875
2981
3875
2981
1019
1019
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744
744
744
271
288
288
271

506
504
1620
1620
506
504
3086
3040
3040
3086
14

14
10755
10755
11039
11039
11039
11039

50 /100
50 /100
50 /100
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
20
50
50
50
50
50

[100]
[100]
[100]
[100]

[100]
[100]
70K
[100]
[100]
50
50
50
50
50
50
[100]
[100]
[70]
[70]
[100]
[100]
[100]
[100]
[100]
[100]
[100]
[100]
50
50
50
50
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10092
10092
11026
11026
50 11026
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
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